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Rhode Island Airport Corporation

September 27, 2016

ADDENDUM NO. 001
INVITATION FOR BID NO. 26598
PAINTING OF AIRPORT TERMINAL BUILDING
WESTERLY STATE AIRPORT, WESTERLY, RI

Prospective Bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the Invitation
for Bid document for the Painting of the Airport Terminal at Westerly Airport, IFB No. 26598. These
changes shall be incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the contract documents.

N

Will a bid bond be required?
No.

How Many Coats of paint will be required?

The bid specifies a minimum of one coat of paint. However, the contractor will need
to apply however many coats are required by the manufacturer to obtain and
maintain the required 5-year minimum warranty.

Can the building be sprayed or must it be brush painted?
Due to the concern of overspray and the close proximity of aircraft, the building will
need to be brush painted.

Does the job include the wood support beams under the front and rear entrance canopy?
No.

Will the airport be removing the canopy on the front and rear of the building to provide
easy access to area above?
The canopies will not be removed and must remain intact throughout the project.

Replace Item 9 under Scope of Work with the following:
Clean all gutters and downspouts. Apply appropriate finish of compatible color to
fascia board and visible flashing.

It appears that there is a substantial amount of siding and trim repair. Can you identify
areas or liner footage of trim and siding repair? It is your intention to replace all cracked
and split out 45’s on the siding?

RIAC is relying on the expertise of bidding contractors to determine the necessary
repairs to ensure the maximum life expectancy of the existing exterior. The
successful bidder will repair or replace any apparent signs of rot.



8. What is the prevailing wage? The RI Department of Labor and Training website
http://www.dlIt.ri.gov/pw/, indicates the necessary processes for prevailing wage
projects as well as the current wage determinations.

9. Is the any special requirement to work on site?
All work should be coordinated and approved by the RIAC and the airport manager,
prior to commencing work.
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